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TO: All students and employees
FROM: David Agnew, President
RE: Seneca's next Strategic Plan

It's time for Seneca’s next Strategic Plan. And we need to know what you think is next — and
what you want to be next — for Seneca.

Our mission remains the same: providing a great polytechnic education to prepare our
graduates for great careers.

But beyond a mission, every organization needs a roadmap to the future. A strategic planis
that roadmap — the priorities and strategies that will guide us for the next three years.

The next Strategic Plan is starting from the foundation of Seneca Au Large.

The Au Large pillars of the equitable, sustainable and more virtual Seneca have never been
more relevant than at this time as we navigate through the late-stage pandemic.

Our next Strategic Plan will build on our successes and our leadership in Canada and
beyond.

Seneca’s strategic plans are enriched by contributions from all corners of the Seneca
community — students, employees, alumni, employers, government and more. That includes
you.

Visit MySeneca to find out how you can be heard.
Help us define what's next.
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